

PERSONAL PROFILE

Dr. Casale is an Assistant Professor at the National University of Colombia. He Coordinates the Clinics of Self-ligating Brackets and Dento- Facial Anomalies for the Postgraduate Programs of Orthodontics and Maxillo Facial Surgery at the Faculty of Dentistry. Dr. Casale is a researcher at the Biomimetics and Biologic Reagents Laboratory of the Institute of Biotechnology of the National University of Colombia (IBUN) where he has a research line of investigation in Skeletal Anchorage for Orthodontics. It has his private practice in Bogota, Colombia, where it combines labial and lingual self-ligating brackets techniques. National and international lecturer on different topics of Orthodontics.

Specialties : Self - ligation brackets - Harmony



EDUCATION

- 1990 Pontificia Universidad Javeriana.
Faculty of Dentistry - DDS.
- 1995 Universidad Nacional de Colombia - Faculty of Dentistry.
Postgraduate Program of
Orthodontics - Orthodontic Certificate

CARRERA 16 # 106 – 21 (307)
BOGOTA, COLOMBIA

WWW.MARTINCASALE.COM

CONTINUING EDUCATION

- 2003 Post Graduate Course on Lingual Orthodontics. University of Ferrara. Italy
- 2007 Damon System Certification Course
- 2008 Wilkodontics Accelerated Osteogenic Orthodontics Course
- 2011 Fellow in Implant Dentistry. Miami University
- 2011 Harmony Certification Course. Paris, France

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

- 1991 – 1999 Assitant Proffesor, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana
Faculty of Dentistry. Bogotá, Colombia.
- 1999 – 2013 Assistant Proffesor, Universidad Nacional de Colombia.
Orthodontic and Maxillo Facial Postgraduate Program. Bogota, Colombia.
- 2007 – 2013 Researcher. Biomimetics and Biologic Reagents Laboratory of the Institute of
Biotechnology of the National University of Colombia (IBUN). Bogota, Colombia.